St. Francis Electric
1420 Citrus Street

Riverside, California 92507
(951) 274-0061 Fax
www.SFE-INC.com

April 10, 2020

Mr. Kevin Norville
City of Beaumont
550 E. 61 Street
Beaumont, CA 92223

Re: Proposal for the Extension of the Traffic Signal Maintenance / On Call Services
Through the Dates of July 1, 2020 to June 30™, 2021

Mr. Norville Public Works Manager,

At this time, we are offering to extend our Traffic Signal Maintenance & Extra Ordinary On-Call
Services for the term indicated above. We will offer to continue to honor the existing rates for these services.
All emergency work is to be completed on a time & material bases per contract rates, or by written and
accepted proposals when requested by the City. Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.

This offer shall expire 90 days from the date hereof and may be withdrawn by us at any time prior thereto
with or without notice. This offer supersedes any prior offers, commitment or orders, contains all terms,
conditions and warranties and when accepted, constitutes the entire contract between the parties. The
resulting contract shall not be modified except by formal written amendment. This offer shall be accepted by
delivery of a copy of this offer duly signed by the City of BEAUMONT Representative.

Respectfully, ACCEPTED

J Petrie CITY OF BEAUMONT
Jill Petrie BY:
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